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Mr. Boyce Crier, Director

Office of Inspection & Enforcement, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Jamesport Nuclear Power Station - Units 1 & 2
Inspection & En‘orcement Bulletin 79-07
Docket Nos. 50-516

50-517

Dear Mr. Grier:

In reply to Inspection and Enforcement Bulletin 79-07, we have
reviewed the Jamesport Nuclear Power Station (JNPS) design and submit
the following response.

No seismic stress analyses of safety-related piping have been per-
formed for the Jamesport Nuclear Power Station. Computer codes which
use any of the methods described in Item 1 of I&E Bulletin 79-07 will
not be used for the seismic stress analyses of safety-related piping
in the JNPS design.

It is our intent under the replication policy tn use the computer
program NUPIPE used by Millstone 3 in the stress analyses of the JNPS
safety-related piping. Millstone 3 to date has used NUPIPE 02/05
through NUPIPE 03/10. Stone & Webster in-house benchmarking links
all major versions of NUPIPE to version NUPIPE 03/10. Verification
of computer program NUPIPE 03/10 used by Stone & Webster is being
addressed in response to the April 2 addendum to the March 13 Order
to Show Cause for Surry Units 1 and 2, Maine Yankee, Beaver Valley 1,
and James A. Fitzpatrick.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Very truly yours,

Q& (Ll

R. E. Plaskon
Assistant Project Manager

Jamesport Nuclear Power Station cc: Mr. John G. Davis, Director
Office of Inspection and
LG/dm Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

Washington, D.C. 20545
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ISHAM, LINCOLN & BEALE

COUNSELORS AT LAW

ONE FIRST NATIONAL PLAZA FORTY-SECOND FLOOR
CHICAGO, ILLINDGIS 860603
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SEVENTH FLOOR
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May 4, 1979 202-833 9730
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Charles Bechhoefer, Esq. Dr. George C. Anderson
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Department of Oceanography
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission University of Washington
Washington, D.C. 20555 Seattle, Washington 98195

Dr. M. Stanley Livingston
1005 Calle Largo
Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Consumers Power Company
(Palisades Plant)
Docket No. 50-255-SP

Gentlemen:

As counsel for Consumers Power Company in the above-cap-
tioned proceeding, I am writing to inform the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board of recent events which concern the Palisades Plant.
This matter does not relate to the instant proceeding, which involves
Consumers Power's application for an operating license amendment
authorizing the replacement of the steam generators. However, as a
matter of courtesy, the Licensing Board and the parties are being
crovided with the following information.

In the course of recalculating the stresses which would
be put on the nuclear plant's piping systems in the event of an
earthquake, Consumers Power discovered that supports for two of the
piping systems may not have an adequate margin of safety ir terms
of the amount of earthquakerelated stress which the pipes could
withstand. Therefore, Consumers Power decided on May 1, 1979, that
the Palisades Plant, which was already shut down for another reason,
would remain shut down until modifications to the piping support
systems involved could be completed. It is estimated that those
modifications will require two weeks.

Should there be further developments regarding this
matter, the Licensing Board will be notified.

Very truly yours,
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Martha E. Gibbs
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cc: Service List



